
1

Physio4All

From: Physio4All [info=physio4all.com.au@mail19.atl11.rsgsv.net] on behalf of Physio4All 
[info@physio4all.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 12:41 PM
To: Steve
Subject: PHYSIO4ALL E-News: Fix Your Workplace!

Learn how to Fix Your Workplace!! PLUS Special Offer 
- FREE Ergonomic Workstation Map!!!  

Is this email not 
displaying correctly? 
View it in your browser.  

 

PHYSIO4ALL E -News 
 

Do You have a Safe 
Workplace?! 

• Do you need an assessment? 

• What do we do? 

• Is it cost effective? 

• YouTube Video 

• Special Offer! 

 

Do you need an assessment?  

• Do you have back pain, neck pain, shoulder pain, arm 

pain in the workplace?  

• Have you ever missed a day’s work due to 

musculoskeletal pain at work? 

• Do you have presenteeism – are you at work but have 

poor productivity due to pain! 

• Is your posture poor at work? 

• Do you have pain and symptoms on the weekend? 
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• Are you worried about sky-rocketing worker’s compensation costs??? 

What do we do?  

• Workstation assessments carried out by qualified Physiotherapists with a strong 

background in office ergonomics 

• On-site individual  analysis and workstation adjustments 

• Up to 5 workstations per hour 

• We educate your staff on posture and workstation er gonomics  

• We make sure that your workplace is safe and compli ant  

Is it cost effective?  

• Time off due to work related pain costs most companies 3% of salaries 

• Workers compensation claims can increase gross salaries by 2-5% 

• Investment for worksite assessments can be as little as $25/employee – this is 

dependent on the number of assessments required(POA) 

• Typically most offices can expect to save 3% of salaries in the first year alone 

• Most importantly people work far more productively when 

they’re not in pain!!  

Speak to our Principal Steve Felsher today for a quote on ergonomic 

worksite assessments, or about any concerns. Give us a call on 9922 

2212! 

  

  

 Check out our YouTube video on Workstation Ergonomics:  

 Physiotherapy North Sydney: Workstation Ergonomics 

  

 

PHYSIO4ALL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

SPECIAL OFFER!!  
 
Call us on 9922 2212 and mention this email for 
a FREE Ergonomic Workstation Map !! Only 

Join the PHYSIO4ALL 

Facebook Family!  
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until 30th April, 2013.   
 

 
  

 

 

For 10% off your 

next physiotherapy session, 

Like us on Facebook 

by clicking on the following link: 

 http://www.facebook.com/Physio4All 

OR 

You can use a QR code reader on 

your Smartphone: 
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